Department of Administration Tel: (401) 574-8100
DIVISION OF PURCHASES Fax: (401) 574-8387

One Capitol Hill Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov
Providence, RI 02908-5855

March 15, 2016
ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE
RFQ #7550375
TITLE: RIDEM FLOATING DOCK REMOVAL & INSTALLATION CONTRACT

Closing Date and Time: 3/23/16 at 10:30 AM

Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM #1 (2 pages and PDF file) the following is noted:

This addendum posts answers to questions (see attached sheet and PDF file) sent in on line
and accepted until 3/14/16 at Spm.

NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED.




NOTICE OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1)
TO

State of Rhode Island
Department of Environmental Management
Bid Number 7550375
RIDEM Floating Dock Removal & Installation Contract
Various Locations, Rhode Island

DATE of ADDENDUM: March 15, 2014

The contract documents are hereby modified to include this document as if fully attached

thereto.

ITEM A)

In “Routine Maintenance” section Delete requirement for yearly application of
Thompson’s WaterSeal (or approved equal) to all sides of the pressure treated lumber.

Response to Questions:

Q1)

Q2)

Q3)

Is there an available “float plan” for reassembly? Or pictures of docks in water to assist
with reassembly?

Attached to this addendum are the various floating dock plans for the included

locations. Please note that minor as built changes should be expected from the pictured
construction plans.

Do you know which, or how many locations would require “Thompson’s Water-sealer”?
As some of the docks are composite?

The requirement for yearly application of Thompson’s WaterSeal has been omitted.
See ltem A above.

Payment of service schedule? Would this be paid in two phases each year (installation
and removal) or in another manner?

Yes, the contractor will be eligible to submit for payment in two or more phases per year
based on the quantities and costs indicated in the base bid breakdown.
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